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RE Jackson Table
From: Gwynn-Jones, Toni
Sent: Friday, 3 September 2010 3:45 PM
To: Gwynn-lenes, Toni; Lang, Kellije
Cc: Reid, Barbara
Subject: RE: Jackson Table

Hi Ladies,

After some discussions (with ++ objections) with the team, apparently br
McDowell and one of the anaesthetist had been discussion this during one of the
mocks. I will endeavour to get a team (including surgeons and anaesthetists) to
into the theatre some time next week to see how this might work - Friday might
be our best option. I have spoken with Cameron and he is happy for us to try.
Dawn (IMRIS Trainer) said it is done in other units.

I'1T Tet you know how we progress,
Ta
Toni

Toni Gwynn-Jones

Assistant Director of Nursing (Ag)
Perioperative Services

The Canberra Hospital

P.C Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606

T 0262442765

Email: Toni.Gwynn-Jones @act.gov.au

ACT Health values:- Care, Excellence, collaboration & Integrity

————— original Message-----

From: Gwynn-Jones, Toni

sent: Thursday, 2 September 2010 1:36 PM
To: Lang, Kellie

Cc: Reid, Barbara

Subject: Jackson Table

Hi Kellie,

Having given your request more thought, I am concerned that we would be )
contravening all recommended practices by putting a second operating table into

the theatre. I will seek advice from the scrub managers as I have alarm bells
ringing.

As per the ACT Health MRI Safety Policy, any eguipment that has to go into the
suite needs to be tested to see if it is MRI safe - T know we wont have the
magnet coming out of the bay when it is in there but as 1it's Zone 3 of a MRI
unit, we must have it tested and it would probably fail as 1it's made of metal
and is not safe in the MRI environment.

The anaesthetic machine and pendants are in the wrong place, - it's not been
designed with this in mind. The only other option we have to increase its use
is to do the MRI paed 1ist and other MRI scanning when not being used. I am
concerned that if we use this as a regular OR and not for it's intended purpose
we substantially increase the risk to the staff and the patients.

I'11 provide more comment once I discuss with the team.

Ta

Toni

Toni Gwynn-Jones

Assistant Director of Nursing (Ag)
Perioperative Services

The Canberra Hospital

Page 1
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RE Jackson Tahle

P.0 Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606
T 0262442765
Email: Toni.Gwynn-Jones @act.gov.au

ACT Health values:- Care, Excellence, collaboration & Integrity

Page 2



McClymont, Geoff

ne

From:

Sent: Friday, 10 September 2010 11:30 AM

To: Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen; Todd, Kylie; Robertson, Cameron
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: IMRIS Manuals List

Attachments: 100910_IMRIS Manuals List.doc

All,

Please find updated IMRIS Manuals list attached. Please update the locations column as required.

I am not sure who the owner of this list is???

Kind Reia rds,

From: Gwynn-Jones, Toni [mailto: Toni.Gwynn-Jones@act.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 4:43 PM
To:ﬂBelIe, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: RE: soft copy of manual list

Yes please,

Thanks

Toni

1t Gwynn-Jones
Assistant Director of Nursing (Ag)
Perioperative Services
The Canberra Hospital
P.0 Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606
T 0262442765
Email: Toni.Gwynn-Jones (@act.gov.au

ACT Health Values:- Care, Excellence, Collaboration & Integrity

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 1:51 PM

To: Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: RE: soft copy of manual list

Toni,

My understanding was that we are going to add another column/two as required to show locations.



Kind Regards,

From: Gwynn-Jones, Toni [mailto:Toni.Gwynn-Jones@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 12:11 PM

To: Priyanka Koralalage; Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen

Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: RE: soft copy of manual list

Thanks-

| thought this list was also going to include where the 2™ copy of manuals was located?

Regards,

Toni

Toni Gwynn-Jones

Assistant Director of Nursing (Ag)
Perioperative Services

The Canberra Hospital

P.O Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606

T 0262442765 :
Email: Toni.Gwynn-Jones @act.gov.au

ACT Health Values:- Care, Excellence, Collaboration & Integrity

fiio

From:
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 11:37 AM
To: Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
~«; Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard
.bject: FW: soft copy of manual list

All,

Please find IMRIS Manuals list attached

Kind Reiards,

rrom:
Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2010 9:04 AM

To: Blakely-Kidd, Richard




| ?W‘?

cc: I

Subject: soft copy of manual list

As reiuested by -

The comtent of this e-mail, including aftachiments, may be privileged and confideniial. Any unauthonised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received
JS message in error please advise the sender and then dalefe the message and any attachment! p v. H sage are those of the individuat

sly, and with authority, states them fo be the views me ali care is taken, neither
or any of its employees will be held in any way liable for the transmission of viruses.

~ i~~~ - —~— i~

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the intended
recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with any attachments
immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.




McClymont, Geoff

From: Gustafsson, Helen

Sent: Friday, 10 September 2010 11:43 AM

To: m Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Todd, Kylie; Robertson, Cameron
Cc: aria Fahey’; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: RE: IMRIS Manualts List

Attachments: 100910_IMRIS Manuals List edHG.doc

Hi,

One copy of the IMRIS Nursing Procedure manual and one copy of the IMRIS Training manual
on site intra operative applications are kept at the Medical Physics Department. I have
updated the list accordingly.

Regards,
Helen

Helen Gustafsson, PhD

“enior Medical Physics Specialist
vepartment of Medical Physics

The Canberra Hospital

ACT 2606

Australia

Tel: +61 2 6174 5623

E-mail: helen.gustafsson@act.gov.au
Mobile:

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

Please find updated IMRIS Manuals list attached. Please update the locations column as
required.

I am not sure who the owner of this list is???

Kind Regards,



From: Gwynn-Jones, Toni [mailto:Toni.Gwynn-Jones@act.gov.au]
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2018 4:43 PM

To: I B<lle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard
Subject: RE: soft copy of manual list

Yes please,

Thanks

Toni

Toni Gwynn-Jones
Assistant Director of Nursing (Ag)
Perioperative Services
The Canberra Hospital
P.0O Box 11 WODEN ACT 2666
T 0262442765
111: Toni.Gwynn-Jones @act.gov.au

ACT Health Vvalues:- Care, Excellence, Collaboration & Integrity

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 1:51 PM

To: Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: RE: soft copy of manual 1list

Toni,

My understanding was that we are going to add another column/two as required to show
locations.



Kind Regards,

From: Gwynn-Jones, Toni [mailto:Toni.Gwynn-Jones@act.gov.aul
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 12:11 PM

To: Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen

Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: RE: soft copy of manual list

I thought this list was alsoc going to include where the 2nd copy of manuals was located?
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
Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2810 11:37 AM

To: Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard



Subject: FW: soft copy of manual list
All,
Please find IMRIS Manuals list attached

Kind Regards,

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 201¢ 9:04 AM
To: Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Cc:

Subject: soft copy of manual list

Kichard

As requested by _
N

~nsas i~ ~rAIAS NI N AR

i



The content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Any
unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender and then delete the message and any
attachment(s). Any views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender,

except where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of
While all care is taken, neither
nor any of its employees will be held in any way liable for the transmission

of viruses.

NS N NS AT NS NS Pt A AT NSNS A S NS S NS IS Pt At NSNS TS NSNS Al P Pt N it N3 BN NS NS NS N3 I Pl Pd Pt NS T N3 NS

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not
the intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this
transmission along with any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any
purpose, nor disclose its contents to any other person.

(%]



McClymont, Geoff

From: Belle, Kyril

Sent: Friday, 10 September 2010 12:01 PM

To: Gustafsson, Helen;_ Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Todd, Kylie; Robertson,
Camemn\

Cc: 'Maria Fahey', Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: RE: IMRIS Manuals List

“ Attachments: 100910_IMRIS Manuals List edKB.doc
Dear All,

Please find updated list of manuals with BME.

Kyril

----- Original Message-----

From: Gustafsson, Helen

Sent: Friday, 10 September 2010 11:43 AM

To: Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Todd, Kylie; Robertson, Cameron
~C: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

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
Senior Medical Physics Specialist
Department of Medical Physics
The Canberra Hospital
ACT 2606
stralia
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



Please find updated IMRIS Manuals list attached.

required.

I am not sure who the owner of this list is???

Kind Regards,

Please update the locations column as

From: Gwynn-Jones, Toni [mailto:Toni.Gwynn-Jones@act.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 4:43 PM

To: ﬂBelle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen

Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard
Subject: RE: soft copy of manual list

Yes please,

Thanks

Toni

Toni Gwynn-Jones

Assistant Director of Nursing (Ag)
Perioperative Services

The Canberra Hospital

P.0O Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606

T 0262442765

Email: Toni.Gwynn-Jones @act.gov.au

ACT Health Values:- Care, Excellence, Collaboration & Integrity

124
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
3 Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard
Subject: RE: soft copy of manual list

I thought this list was also going to include where the 2nd copy of manuals was located?
Regards,

Toni

Toni Gwynn-Jones



Assistant Director of Nursing (Ag)
Perioperative Services

The Canberra Hospital

P.0 Box 11 WODEN ACT 2606

T 0262442765

Email: Toni.Gwynn-Jones @act.gov.au

ACT Health values:- Care, Excellence, Collaboration & Integrity

From:

Sent: Wednesday, 8 September 2010 11:37 AM

To: Gwynn-Jones, Toni; Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
Cc: Maria Fahey; Blakely-Kidd, Richard

Subject: FW: soft copy of manual list

All,

Please find IMRIS Manuals 1list attached

Kind Regards,

From: [

Sent: Wednesday, 1 September 2010 9:04 AM
To: Blakely-Kidd, Richard
Cc:
Subject: soft copy of manual list

Richard

As requested by_

o

{3
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

. axcept where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of
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

From: Geoghegan, Sean

Sent: Monday, 26 March 2012 4:46 PM

To: McClymont, Geoff

Subject: iIMRI FOI - FW: Neuro Suite Test report

From: Belle, Kyril
Sent: Monday, 18 October 2010 5:25 PM
To: Geoghegan, Sean; Gustafsson, Helen
Subject: RE: Neuro Suite Test report

Thanks Sean, for your valuable comments. Will correct as suggested.

Regards,

Kyril

Kyril Belle

Senior Biomedi i iomedical Engineering | Building 3, Level 1, Canberra Hospital , Yamba Drive, GARRAN, ACT 2605 | P: (02)
624 44496|

Business Support , B&I

Email: kyril.belle@act.gov.au
Web: www.health.act.qov.au

From: Geoghegan, Sean

Sent: Monday, 18 October 2010 4:55 PM

To: Belle, Kyril; Gustafsson, Helen
4bject: RE: Neuro Suite Test report

Hi Kyril,
| like the report, Yuan has done a great job. Some comments:
1. There are a few spelling mistakes (see "biomedicla” in the first paragraph on page 3).

2. The classification of an piece of equipment as being safe, conditional or unsafe is not completely clear, for example
the physiological monitor appears to be broken into three components which are individually assessed, however |
have had to reach this conclusion by interpreting the data and the figures. | suggest that the particular components
are named for the overall assessment and a conclusion is provided about the equipment such as "The physiological
monitor was assessed as three separate components: The monitor stand including all components is MRI conditional
to 6 mT, the (white box) is MRI Unsafe and the black power transformer is MRI Conditional to 5 mT. The overall
assessment for this equipment is MRI Unsafe." Without this concluding paragraph is would be difficult for someone to
reach a decision quickly without having to interpret the data and diagrams.

3. The distribution of page breaks could be improved to reduce the number of times a table is cut across two pages.

Cheers,



Sean
Qbean Geoghagan

Chief Medical Physicist ACT Health Australia
Medical Physics The Canberra Hospital
P: +61 2 6244 2256 F: +61 2 6244 3819 M™:

Business & Infrastructure
Committed to timely, responsive and client-focused services
Care Excellence Collaboration Integrity

From: Belle, Kyril

Sent: Monday, 18 October 2010 11:42 AM
To: Gustafsson, Helen; Geoghegan, Sean
Subject: Neuro Suite Test report

Hi Sean and Helen,

Could you please have a look at the MRI safety testing report (links below) and comment as required
before | sent it to MRI safety committee and surgical services. | hope the report and the SOP will be
standard for all ACT Health future MRI suite equipment.

“Many Thanks . Happy to discuss in person if necessary.

Kyril

G:\Biomedical Eng\iMRI\Claire's report\iMRI BME test\Test reports

G:\Biomedical Eng\iMRI\Claire's report\iMRI BME test\CFGs\CFG
200N\Mecmesin CFG+ Compact Force Gauge 2010-Current Brochure.pdf

G:\Biomedical Eng\iMRI\Claire's report\iMRI BME test\CFGs\CFG
200NWMecmesin CFG+ Compact Force Gauge 2010-Current Manual.pdf

(iMRI Biomedical Equipment Safety test spreadsheet)

G:\Biomedical Eng\iMRI\Claire's report\iMRI BME test\Test schedules\Biomed Equipment Assessment
ym v1.6.xlsx

Regards,

Kyril

Kyril Belle

624 44496 M

Senior Biomedical Eniineer | Biomedical Engineering | Building 3, Level 1, Canberra Hospital , Yamba Drive, GARRAN, ACT 2605 | P: (02)
Business Support ,

Email: kyril.belle@act.gov.au
Web: www.health.act.gov.au
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The Compact Force Gauge (CEG+)_

Introduction

Thank you for choosing Mecmesin’s Compact Force Gauge* (CFGY. With correct use and
regular re-calibration it will give many years of accurate and reliable service.

The CFG*is the elementary member of a series of highly versatile display units. Specifically
designed for performing basic tension and compression tests, the CFG+can be used
handheld or fixed to a manual or motorised test stand.

Before Use

Upon receiving the unit please check that no physical damage has occurred to the
packaging material or the instrument itself. If any damage is evident please notify Mecmesin
ar your local distributor immediately.

Operation

The most commonly used features, such as displaying force, peak hold, zero and changing
of displayed units of measurement can all be done by pressing a single dedicated key on the
front panel — see page 6, Basic Functions.

page 2
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Powering the Gauge

Replacing batteries

Low battery symbol

Mains operation

page 3

The CFG*is supplied with a set of 4 x 1.5V AA batteries. Ta
fit the hatteries you must first remaove the battery cover on
the upper part of the rear of the gauge. To release the
battery cover press the baitery cover as indicated by the
arrow and slide the cover upwards. Fit the batteries in the
battery holder ensuring that you observe polarity. [ncorrect
insertion of batteries can cause damage to the gauge. To
replace the battery cover slide it from the top edge of the
gauge until it clicks into place.

if the gauge is not going to be used for 3 months or more
the batteries should be removed and stored separately.

(Settings and calibration data will not be lost if the batteries

are removed).

If the low battery symbaol appears on the display the gauge
will power-off unconditionally at intervals of one minute.
The gauge may be repowered but will power-off every one
minute as long as the low battery symbal remains on the
display. ‘

This feature has been designed into the gauge to protect the
integrity of displayed readings because when the low
battery symbol appears the accuracy of the loadcell reading
may be compromised.

When the low baitery symbol appears on the display, fit
four new 1.5V AA batteries in the gauge. Rechargeable
batteries should not be used in the CFG+.

The CFG* can also be pawered directly from the mains
using an AC Power Adaptor plugged into the right hand
side of the gauge (available as an optional extra). Using an
incorrect power adaptor can damage the gauge.

1=



Battery safety information

Using the Gauge

Fitting accessories

-

Mounting to a test stand

NEVER:
Short circuit Disassemble or deform cells
Heat or incinerate Immerse in water

Solder anything to the battery terminals

Reverse individual cell polarity

Use alternative chargers other than that supplied by
Mecmesin (Available as an optional extra)

Use replacement parts other than that supplied by
Mecmesin

Never dispose of batteries with ‘normal’ refuse. Contact
your {ocal Environmental Autharity to determine the
location of your appropriate disposal facility.

All CFG* instruments are supplied with a short extension
rod (30mm leng). This fits directly onto the loadcell
mounted in the botiom of the CFG*.

Note: When fitting the extension rod always ensure that it
is screwed finger-tight only. Excessive torque or
overtightening can damage the loadcell.

Note: When attaching accessories to the gauge always use
the extension rod.

On the rear of the gauge are 4 x M3 threaded hales, which
can be used with the CFG* Mounting Plate (available as an
optional extra) fur mounting the gauge to a Mecmesin

test stand.

page 4
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Powering up

Turning off

page 5

Fig. 1

As shown in Fig. 1, the control panel has 4 keys. To power
up the gauge press the red and white EZILE key. A short
self test will run during which the software version number,
the currently selected baud rate and the loadcell capacity
in newtons are shown. The gauge will then enter the main
display mode.

After the self test, providing no load has been applied to
the instrument, the display will show all zero's. This is
because the gauge zera’s itself during the self test routine.

If a compressive or tensite force is applied via the extension
rod to the loadcell, the reading on the display will register
the applied force if not in MAX Mode.

To turn off the gauge press the
seconds.

key for at least 2

(S|



Basic Functions_____

Display of
Tension/Compression

Zeroing the gauge

Tensile forces & are displayed on the CFG*and recognised

by the symbol (See Fig. 2).

Fig. 2

Symbol for tension Unit of measurement

Compressive forces X are displayed on the CFG*and

recognised by the symbol (See Fig. 3).

Fig. 3

Minus
Sign

1
Symbel for compression Unit of measurement

During the operation of the gauge it is often necessary to
zero the display — e.g. when you wish to tare out the
weight of an accessory that you do not want to become
part of the measured reading. Press and release the ZERO
key. When the gauge is in the process of zeroing itself a
row of segments on the top and bottom of the display will
be seen to alternately blink once. When this is completed
the display will read zero. This function will not be
performed if the gauge is in an ovarloaded state.

page &
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Changing the unit of
measurement

Max (peak) readings

Max Tension

Max Compression

page 7

%

You can choose from the following units of measurement
depending on the capacity of the gauge:

newtons (N}, ikilogram-force (kg), millinewtons (mN),
gram-force (g), ounce-force (0z), pound-farce (Ib) or
kilonewtons (kN).

Ta change the display units press and release the UNITS
key. Each successive key press will select the next available
units until the gauge returns 1o its original setting. The
CFG* automatically converts readings as new units of
measurement are selected.

The gauge defects and stores maximum {peak) force in both
compressive and tensile divections.

Press the MAX key. The display will show the word MAX
together with the highest tensile ¥ force (See Fig. 4).

Fig. 4

Symbol —
for tension

Max tension reading

Press the MAX key. The display will show the word MAX
together with the highest compressive X force (See Fig. 5).

Fig. 5

Minus
sign

]
Symbol for compression  Max compression reading



Data Output

CFGHuses

9600 or 115200 Baud
8 data bits

1 start bit

1 stop bit

no parity

A data cable is available as an
optional extra to connect your

gauge to peripheral devices
The continuous data stream rate is

100Hz at 9600 Baud and 250Hz at
115200 Band

Remote key press from PC

The CFG*has R5232 output. It is possible to transmit the
displayed reading to peripheral devices {e.g. PC, printer) by
pressing and releasing the TXD key.

Displayed readings can also be requested individually from
a PC via the R5232 interface by sending a “?"
(ascii D63 [3fh]) character.

For sending a continuous data stream to a PC, press and
hold the TXD key for 2 seconds and release. A ‘1’ will now
appear in the display to indicate that data can now be sent
(See Fig. 6). To stop sending data, simply press and release
the TXD key, at which pointa ‘1’ will disappear from the
display.

Fig. 6

7
Symbol indicates data can be sent
Please note that the continuous data stream only starts
when approximately 2% of the rated capacity of the gauge
is reached.
Hold down the Ctrl key on the keyboard and press:
a to simuiate pressing the TXD key*
b to simulate pressing the UNITS key
c to simulate pressing the MAX key
e to simulate pressing the ZERO key

* Note that the continuous transmission mode cannot be
entered via this meathod.

See page 11 for full table.

page 8
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Optional Settings through
Dual Function keys

Baud Rate

Removing the minus sign
during data fransmission

Auto-off

page 9

Holding down the TXD key whilst turming an the gauge
will toggle between baud rates of 9600 and 115200. If the
baud rate is being toggled, when powered up the gauge
will display either 9600 or 115.2 between displaying the
software version number and the loadceil capcity. The baud
rate setting will be stored in memory and remembered
when the gauge is turned off.

Holding down the MAX key while turning the gauge on
will enable or disable sending a minus sign with RS232
transmission. If the “transmit sign’ function is enabled then
‘2" is displayed in the top row of the display (See Fig. 7).
This setting is stored in the memory and is remembered
when the gauge is powered down.

Fig. 7

Minus
sign

i
Symbol for compression  Max compression reading

To conserve battery power the gauge constantly keeps a
record of time elapsed since the last key press. | this
function is not disabled and the low battery symbaol is not
showing, the gauge will power down after approximately
five minutes has elapsed since the last key press, the last
load change greater than 2% or the last recurrence of
R5-232 communication.

If the gauge is being used for a long test the user may wish
to disable the auto-off function. The auto-off function can
be disabled when powering up the gauge by holding down
the until the display shows ‘No Ao'.

Feby




Overfoad

An instrument showing an overload
condition cannot be relied vpon to
provide accurate, repeatable
measurement — consult your

supplier,

Overload counters

Display messages

Do not overload the loadcell, as this can cause irreparable
damage.

Forces greater than 120% of full-scale will show an 0L~/
symbol and the corresponding tension or compression
symbols on the display. If the display shows ‘O’

(without dashes) in either of the two max modes, the
loadcell is not currently in overloaded state but has been
overloaded at least once since the last ZERO operation.

If you suspect that the gauge has been subjected to
overloading this can be verified by pressing the UNITS key
while turning on the gauge. This will first display the
number of overloads in tension, press UNITS key again to
see the number of overloads in compression. Press UNITS
key once more to allow the gauge to resume powering up.

Remaving recorded overloads can only be undertaken by
Mecmesin or an approved distributor.

Should the instrument have sustained a catastrophic
overload the symbol ‘OL will be permanently displayed
and the instrument must be returned to Mecmesin or an
approved Mecmesin distributor for repair.,

0L Overload — More than 120% of full scale load is
currently being applied to the transducer

‘oL Overload — The peak force reading was applied to
the loadcell in excess of 120% of full-scale

‘=ERR"  Tare Error — The zero function was performed
while the fransducer was in an overloaded state

‘No Ao’ No Auto off — Automatic power-off is disabled

‘C-dEF"  Calibration default — Invalid calibration data;
pleasa notify Mecmesin or an authorised
representative for calibration

page 10




RS232 Commands Table: Conficuration

It is possible to remotely read/configure the settings of your CFG*by sending the following

RS232 command characters:

Character in ASCII Decimal Hexadecimal Function
M 77 ox4D Current mode
U 85 0x55 Current units
C 67 0x43 Loadcell capacity in newtons
? 63 0x3F Transmit the current reading
@ 64 0x40 Configuration Status Request
* 42 Ox2A Toggle Continuous Transmit Mode
r 114 0x72 Normal Screen (Non max)
t 114 0x74 Max Tension Screen
u 17 0x75 Max Compression Screen
a 97 Ox61 Change Units to mN
b 98 Ox62 Change Units to N
o 29 Ox63 Change Units to kN
d 100 Ox64 Change Units to gf
e 101 Ox65 Change Units to kgf
f 102 Ox66 Change Units to ozf
g 103 0x67 Change Units to Ibf
CTRL a 1 0xG1 Sirnulates the TXD key
CTRE b 2 0x02 Simulates the UNITS key
CTRLc 3 0x03 Simulates the MAX key
CTRL e 5 %05 Siml_f[ates the ZERO key (to ZERO a load
reading, not turn the gauge off)
CiRLo 15 0xCF Turns the gauge off

page 11
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RS232 Command Responses: Information

It is possible ta remotely interrogate your CFG* by sending the following RS232 cemmands.

This will inform you which settings are currently configured.

Command: M

Response

CFG* Display Mode

Normal Normal Mode
MaxC Max Compression
MaxT Max Tension

Command: U

Response

mN

kN

kef

ozf

Ibf

page 12
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A A

RS232 Command Responses: Information

Command: C
The joadcell size in N

Note: “oxx’ will be transmitted if the loadcell is not calibrated, or has a serious fault.
Contact Mecmesin or your supplier.

Command: @

You will receive the following information listing:

Response Explanation of Response

Compact+ Gauge Type

50, 100, 200, 500 or “xoox’

L o
if the gauge is uncalibrated oadcell size in N

V0T Version number

Normal, MaxT or MaxC Mode of operation
k

miN, kN, N, gf, kgf, ozf Units of operation

or Ibf

page 13
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CEG* Specifications

Range & Resolution

Model no: N kgt Ibf
CFGt 50 50 % 0.05 5 x 0.005 11 x 0.01
CFG+ 160 100 x 0.1 10 x 0.01 22 %002
CFGT 200 200 x 0.2 20x0.02 44 x .05
CrG* 500 500 x 0.5 50 x 0.05 110x0.1
Accuracy.

+0.5% of fusll-scale

Calibration temperature: 20°C £2°C

Operating temperature: 10°C - 35°C

Temperature shift at zero load: £0.09% of full-scale/°C

Output

RS232-C 9600 or 115200 Baud

8 data bits, 1 start bit, 1 stop bit, no parity
Opfiopal Extras.. .

AC Power Adaptor A BV - 9V AC-DC power adaptor (fitted with a 1.3mm
DC power plug with +6V - +9V DC on the centre
conductar), can be plugged into the right hand side of
the gauge.

Note: Using an incorrect power adaptor can damage
the gauge.

CFG* Mounting Plate Enables the CFG*t0 be mounted to a Mecmesin test
stand.

Cable CFG*to R5232 An interface cable for connecting your CFG*to
peripheral devices

Emperor™ Lite Expand the functionality of the CFG*with
Emperor™ Lite data acquisition and plotting' software.
Analyse test results and view data in graphical format.

Consult your local distributor to buy any of the above items or please see the website:
www.mecresin.com
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Dimensions. (in Millimetres)

Front View

f/

Rear View

a o

il
]

i
FE =t

Pin Qui:

1 Ground

2 RS-232 Transmit

3 RS-232 Receive

Allocation for the pins onr the 3-pin connector for R$-232 comrnunication.

page 15
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Dimensions. (in Millimefres)

Side Views
] 1 e W
izl ]
— o
L EETT [
o
L -y

Lodnosl
Janir= Lins

A=ZEE Sonkst
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Also Available from Mecmesin...

MultiTest-d

The MultiTest-of systems are motorised test frames, which when
comhined with a force gauge and fixtures, are ideal for straight
forward force testing applications. Features below:

» Cost-effective: affordable, suitable for businesses with limited resources
*» Userfriendly: easy-to-learn and operate even for infrequent users

* Precise: improved digital speed control

* Fasy-to-read LCD} screen: digital display of displacement speed

*» Qutput capability: create load/displacement graphs

= Capacities: 2 capacities available - TkN (220Ibf) or 2.5kN (5501bf)

* Robust: rugged enough for the factory floor and sensitive enough for

the laboratory

LCP/S

The LCP/S lever-operated test stand is ideal for testing on a
repetitive basis up to 300N (110Ibf) capacity. The MDD has
1000N (2201bf) capacity and handwhee! operation to allow

fine positional control of the crosshead.

Easy-to-use *

Robust »

Lightwaight e

Portable »

Economical for simple tests




Also Available from Mecmesin...

Emperor™ Lite

Emperor™ Lite is Mecmesin's poweriul
data-acquisition software, for use with its extensive
range of force & torgue measurement instruments.
The software quickly and easily enzbles operators to
perform in-depth analysis of measurements using a
graphical trace of the test.

User-selectable calculations provide instant results
far key test parameters, allowing you to gain valuable |
quantitative information about the test samples ‘ ——

* Control: perform multiple calculations e.g. peak, minumum and average

» Visual: view test ‘live’ in real time on PC screen

* In-depth analysis: easily identify and label critical measurement values and pass/fail
points during the test

* Flexible: summary test report with graphical traces

Orbis

The Orbis digital torgue tester offers a simple, cost
effective alternative to the Tornado, Featuring the
same highly accurate digita torque capture, but
without the Tornado's advanced programming
functions, the Orbis is suitable for a broad range of
basic torque applications,

6N.m

Clear, intuitive controls
Compact, portable & affordable »
Mains or battery powered




testing to perfection

Over 30 years experience in force & torgue technology

Formed in 1877, Mecmesin Ltd ig today widsly regarded as a leeder In force and
toraus technology for qualibty control testing in design and production. The Mecrmesin
brand stands for excellent levels of performance and reliabiity, guarantaeing high qualiby
results. Quality control managers, designers and engineers working on production
ines and in research laboratoriss worlcdwide rely upon Mecmesin Force & torque
measurement: systems for a range of qualiby control testing applications,

which is almost limitless.

Vigit us on the web at
Www.Imecmesin.com

Head Office North America Asia
Mecmesin Limited Mecmesin Corporation Mecmesin Asia Co. Ltd
Newbon House, 45221 Maries Road, 9111 Chatyo Bullding, tth Floor,
Spring Copses Business Park, Suite 120, Sterling, Rocm 108, Rama €@ Road, Huaylkwang,
Siinfold, West Sussex, Virginia 20166, U.8.A. Bangkelk, 10310, Thalland.
RHI3 082, Unitad Kingdom. &, info@mecmesincorp.com a. sales@macmesinasia.com
&, sales@mecmesin.com E. +1 703 4338 29247 t, +686 2 247 46 8!
£ 444 (0} 1403 79RE79 .+ 703 444 8B60 ' +686 2 247 48 82
P +44 () 1403 799975
BS| A
China
Mecmesin (Shanghai) Pte Ltd
Room 302, No. 172,
Daxue Lu - Univarsity Avenue,
Yangpu District, Shanghai, 200433, 431-373-01

People’s Repubiic of China.
e, sales@mecmesin-china.com

S.1 Instruments

£, +86 DI 5568 1037 / 3377 1788 256 South Rd. Hilton

T\ +86 21 5568 1057

South Australia 5033
Ph (08) 8352 5511
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www.si-instruments.com
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testing to perfection

Compact Force
Gauge (CFG +

o Accuracy z0.5% of full scale
* Peak hold in tension and compression
» Selectable units of measurement

I, MmN, Ibf, ozf, kgf and gf

* RS232 for easy data transmission

e Lightweight plastic case COMPACT

FORCE GAUGE
e Overload warning CFG* 200N
. 200N x 0.2

e Auto-off function 20kgf x 0.02

441t x 0.05

e CE Mark Y\ MECMESIN <

The CFGHdigital force gauge with RS232 output provides an economical

solution for simple tension and compression testing. Powered by AAA batteries,
the CFG*can be used handheld or fixed to a manual or motorised test stand.

A simple digital alternative to traditional analogue spring balances, the CFG+is
1l for users with a limited budget, who only measure on an occasional basis
for non-critical applications.

The CFG+is available in 3 models - 30N, 200N and 500N (111bf, 441bf and
110lbf} - and comes complete with a set of accessories, so you can start testing
immediately.

CFG* Accessories

.,Te'sff)n ‘a Dray




¥

testing to perfection

! Dimensions

}
-

o

g—
0.00],

T

' Optional Extras

CFG* Mounting Plate

Connect your CFG* to a Mecrnesin
test stand for a complete test
system

Cable CFG*to R5232

Connect your CFG* o a peripheral
device e.g. PC for easy data

transmission of fest results

Emperor™ Lite

) L=

i ooy &
[
\ If ‘. -
! \\_/.l } ‘u% JQ _:“;EI

Expand the functionality of the
CFG* with Emperor™ Lite data
acquisition and plotting software.
Analyse test results and view data
in graphical format

Sy RSN Holer

Specifications

Model No. Part No.
CFG*+50 860 - 021
CFG* 200 860 - 022
CFG*+500 860 - 023

Accuracy £0.5% of full scale

Capacity x Resolution

N kgf Ibf

50 x 0.05 5 x 0.005 11 x0.01
200 x0.2 20 % 0.02 44 x 0.05
500x 0.5 50 x 0.05 110 x 0.1

Noue: The following units are available on the majority of CFG* models. Those that differ are marked by an asterisk with

details given:  kN*, N, mN, kgf, gf**, Ibf, ozf

* Not available on the CFG* 50N
** Not available on the CFG*+200N or 500N

Head GfTice
Mecmesin Limited
. Nawton House,
. Sphing Copse Bleiness Park,
; __Wést Sussex,
“Unibed Kingdom.
sales@emecmesin.com .
T b 44 () 1402 799979 -
P44 (O 14 99

A5002
Buit

North America
Mecmesin Corporation .

S.1. Instruments
256 South Rd. Hilton
South Australia 5033

Ph (08) 8352 5511

info@si-instruments.com
www.si-instruments.com

Asig

Mecmesin Asia Co. Ltd
yo Building, 1ith Floor,
08, Rama 9 Road,
g, Bangkok. 10310,
ailand,
>omesinasia.com
2 247 46 81
2 247 48 82

375

China
Mecmesin (Shanghai) Pte L.td
Room 302, No. 172,

Daxue Lu - Universiby Avenue,
Yengpu District, Shanghai. 200433,
People’'s Republic of China.

e. salesd@mecmesin-china.com
£ +86 21 )37 / 3377 1733
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TCH iMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

Purpose of the document

The purpose of this document is to describe the testing, documenting and labelling procedures for

all biomedicla and non-biomedical equipment used in the IMRI {intra-operative MR} at The
Canberra Hospital.

This document should be used as a reference document fo
testing in ACT Health.

iny future MRI equipment safety

The intended audiences for this document are:
= Biomedical department
= Medical Physics
=  Medical Imaging
= Any other relevant stakeholders

eports in the medical literature and
verse incidents involving patients,

equipment is not affect;
during imagin
equipment

e functionality and the operations of the
Id, minimising the interference with the MRI
enerated due to high magnetic field in the
y reasons, equipment that needs to be used
by qualified personnel to determine whether
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TCH IMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

Introduction

The ACT Government has funded the design and construction of state of the art iMRI,
Neurosurgical suite as a result of forecasting by the ACT Health Planning Unit of an increase in
neurosurgery activity in the future, The suite Is first of is kind in Australia and is being described as
the centre of excellence with potential benefit of recruiting clinical spacialists in this field within

ACT.
Comment [y1]:
;" | Toinclude magnetic field distribution
. . . diagram
Intracperative MRI Operating Suite| inthe TCH | T chesicwith Helen

It is important to note that magnetic fields=arE three-dimensional anduthe field may project
through floors and ceilings of MRI room. This

Page 4 of 50



TCH iMRI] Equipment Test Repori: 2010

Ty

£ e —— {

ould be placed appropriately as per the
y the labelling classification can be hazardous and cause

s.dnvolved. For this reason, magnetic field zones should
hould be practiced at all times. Figure 1 and 2 indicates the
different zones ardiifi ithifithe Neurosuite.

Noting that Zone !l is notap ble o TCH Neurosuite as patient s prepared before admission to
the Neurosuite. Floor markings indicates that — red markings for 5mT around the magnet; blue
markings for 0.5mT around the magnet.

Page 5 of 50
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TCH iMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

N Zone |
= A
i
| I
Zones E!I T
- g\:{/t___ll\ @ ‘j_M

officer
: *  to inform nominated Safety Officer on site
! = preferably 2 MR personnel at all times during scanning |
i. . _.i®= doorsclosed except during patient and staff entry/exit
Y =  Magnet Bay and Operating Room (OR)

A
* labelled as hazardous {e.g. The magnet is “"on™) - |saFe
| all entrances in direct line of sight for the supervising |

i person in the control room]

‘ - —{ Comment [y2]: TBC

Page 6 of 50



TCH IMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

iMRI Equipment Safety Test

The MRI scanners at The Canberra Hospital (currently the only ones in ACT Health) are
superconducting magnets, which means that the static magnetic field is always on. The strength of
the static magnetic field is sufficient to violently move ferrcmagnetic objects® into the scanner
bore, potentially injuring patients and staff in the path of the projectile, or damaging the scanner
and assoclated equipment. Examples of ferromagnetic objects include surgical instruments, fire
extinguishers, cleaning equipment, paiient beds and oxygen tanks. There have been several
incidents of severe injuries fatalities in projectile accidents across the world/United States of
Arnerica {Chaljub G, 2000; Chen, 2001). This field can also disglace metallic objects in the body,
such as implants or metallic fragments, or interfere with th 1on of biomedical equipment.

inimise ass

1 ted safety risks for staff and
tatus of the edliip

ment,

Test apparatus

Figure 4 and 5 sh
specifications. Test ap)]
{CFG) 100N and 500N.

guipment safety test and their
t magnet attached to a compact force gauge

Specifications:

s Accuracy $0.5% of full scale

s Peak hold in tension and compression

» Selectable units of measurement: N, mN, Ibf, ozf,
kef, and gf

s QOverload wamning

*  Auto-off function

»  Lightweight plastic case

* CEapproved

Figure 3 Compact Force Gauge

? Ferromagnetic object - permanent magnets or other materials that can becorne strongly magnetized in the presence
of an external magnetic field

Page 7 0f 50
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TCHiMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

pz3ss  Specifications:
? /_ »  Neodymium Cylinder Magnets
* Diameter: 24mm (0.544" in.)
* Height: 25.4mm (1" in.}
* Grade: N50 (Very strong)
e (oating: Nickel {Ni}
=  Magnetised Direction: Through height —25.4mm
= Theoretical Holding Foree: ~43.757kg
e Surface Gauss: 6374 Gauss

field

Figure 4 Test Magnet

Please refer to attached Appendix A for operat
documentation on specifications on CFG 100
the standard manual in Appendix A can be used

est apparatus. Noting no
ised device. However,

Test procedures

“make suré~that the equipment is safe to be
t “Spot” test must be conducted OUTSIDE the

Neurosuite but not when the magnet is out

_ - -] Comment {y3]: Can be taken into
in the OR.

MR scanner magnetic field using appropriate tethering. Equipment is labeled as MR
conditional to the relevant field strength. MR safe/conditional claimed by
manufacturer needs to be verified by an independent ? by Biomedical Engineering
or Medical Physics before being appropriately labelled. However, for consistency,
all equipment should be labeled using ACT Health labels.

o Eguipment that will only be used cutside the 0.5mT line is to be labeled MR unsafe.

Biomedical eguipment:

Page 8 of 50
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TCH iMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

a} Test attraction force with handheld magnet — “spot” test.
o If no attraction or insignificant attraction is found {<1IN), the equipment is to be
labeled MR safe.
o |If attraction is present, eguipment labeling depends on where the equipment will
be used:
= Eguipment that will be used inside the 0.5mT {blue/grey} line has to be
tested in the MR scanner field using appropriate tethering. Equipment is
[abeled as MR conditienal 1o the relevant field strength. MR safe/conditional
claimed by manufacturer needs to be verified by an independent ? hy
Biomedical Engineering or Meadical Phygics before being appropriately
labelted. However, for consistency, tipment should be labeled using
ACT Health labels.
= Equipment that will only be use
unsafe.
h) Test functionality of equipment in the

_.~ -] Comment [y4]: Need to state the
condition? E.g. full magnetic field, etc,

- = -1 Comment [y61: Do we still include this?
Although only guidelines, there should still
be a range/limit as our “reference™ in
categorising the equipment...

sttraction

B Mild attraction 10N to 20N

C Weak attraction < 10N

Page 9 of 50



TCH iMRY Equipment Test Report: 2010

MR
SAFE

D Very weak / no attraction <IN

Equipment labeling

The MRI safety testing Is based on three categories (see tab

low). The MRI compatibility is
based upon the behaviour of equipment in the magnetic fiel

Table 3 MR categories and labels

MR Safe
. Equipment can be safely
. Equipment contains no fé

nZone lll or Zone
agnetic properties.

- Equipment can B
: Equipment need

Comment [y7]: Results can be
overwritien with valid reasons. E.g. drug
cabinet key was considered
Unsafe/Conditionalty sale but overwritten
as safe by Cameron,

many other fa
equipment:

parts of the equipm {may be unsafa. However, if secured/tethered properly, they can be
considered MR conditional or MR safe,

Weight — for instance, some parts of the anaesthetic machine (Fabius MRI} are non-MRI

compatible however, it is considerad MR safe due to its heavy weight and strong break
rechanism.

Quantity, size and jocation — for example, it is not practical to label each and every pieces
of surgical instruments such as scapels due to its size and quantity being used. Alsg,
equipment do not need o be labeled if they arg only used outside of the MR environment.

Page 10 of 50
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TCH iMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

Equipment tested

Due to safety reasons, every plece of equipment/items brought into the neurosuite must be
inspected and labelled before use to ensure its safety to be used within the MR environment.

The following table depicts all the equipment that need to be MRI safety tested. (More details can

be found in the attached spreadsheet in Appendix A)

Table & List of Eguipment Tested

Physiologica! monitor Verig
Anassthetic workstation Fabius MR}
Diathermy machine (Bipolar Dizthermy - ESU) Forca FX-8C8
Smoke Evasuator Rapidvac
Syringe Drivers Medrad

MRI safe patient trollsy

'MRS50

Pafient warmer Frermacare
7 Pneumatic dril
5 Laryngoscope N/A; Oplima
(s} Microscope Mitaka
Transport Menitor Infinity Delta
Sequential Com ion-Bevice (SCDY SCD Express?
Calf compressd Tear Away?
° Irfinity Trident REF:
Drager 7876910
Medtronic 7
Integra LifeSciences
Corporation Cusabroel
Wormaid Sapphire
KG Vost Piy Ltd CaiNo: V16.1200
KG Vost Pty Ltd Cat.No: V16.0750
Small instrument KG Vost Pty Ltd Cat.No: V16.050-0
3 Linen baskst KG Vost Pty Lig Cat.No: V812-0
S | Anasthetlo stock rolley Onora ENE (s Py |
< Intubating frofley (2draw) - -
= Bow! sland KG Vost Py Lid Cat.No: v88.30-0
Sharp bin rolley - -
Stethoscope Erka ErkaPhon
Scafioidladder Height Safely Australia | ESCA3000
MSP (Marko Stainiess
Scout froliey Products) Newcastle )
Air sampler Merck MAS-100
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Vacuum cleansr

Nilfisk-Alto

Aftix 7

Flat bar clamp

Allen Medical System

A-CLA105-MRI-FB

Round bar clamp

Allen Medical System

A-CLA105-MRI-RB

Arm hoard Horien A-ABSLU-IMRI
Adjustment body support - cyfinder Horten ;RE{WPPS? 34
Adjustment body support - flat Horten Q}EI{WPPSOQ'%
Carter Braine arm support A-HMAB207-VRI
Anspach drill - foot pedal AUTOLUBE-I

Anspach drill - Yellow and Blue air hosa

IV pole

800-228-1428-707-
763-1428

V12

Pols (with green parts)

Drug cabinet key

Shaver

9561-612 240 AUS

- {Comment {v8]: To confirm itern name J

Patient table (Plastic platform)

Fluoringe cupboard

Testresults/outcomes

Appendix B summarise
equipment can also bedo

in Table 1. Diagrams of these

Page 12 of 50
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A a

Appendixp ,f’/{

Comment [KE11]: Sotry I cannot find
the way to insert the file into this document
50 I’ll feave a hyperlink instead.

(Operating manual and specifications of CFG used for testing)

G:\Biomedical Eng\IMR\Claire's report\iMRI BME test\CFGS\CFG
200N\Mecmesin CFG+ Compact Force Gauge 20i0-Current Brochure.pdf

G:\Biomedical Eng\iMRi\Claire's report\iMR] BME test\CFGS\CFG
200N\Mecmesin CFG+ Compact Force Gauge 2010-Current

{IMR! Biomedical Equipment Safety test spreadsheet)

G:\Blomedical Eng\iMR\Claire's report\iMR} BME
Form v1.6.xlsx

ast schedules\Biome ment Assessment
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Appendix B

« Eguipment: Physiological manitor
: Diagram:

: , . } 5mt i
: & 0.00 | 0.00 ] 000 | o000 Safe
| D 0.00 | 0.0¢ | 000 [ 0.0 Safa
: E 1230 | 1250 [ 1250 | 1246 | Conditional
F 000 | 000 ] 000 1 000 Safe
G ] 000 | 000 [ 000 | 000 Safs
H 1160 | 11.50 [ 12.00 | 1210 [ 1460 | 1476 | Conditional
I 000 1 000 1000 [000]000] 000 Safe
J 000 | 000 1000 | 000 000} 0.00 Safe i
10-Aug-10 K 252 | 268 | 300 | 280 | 340 | 2.84 Conditional UNSAFE E
L 197 | 279 | 250 | 238 | 2.03 | 2.33 Conditional i
M 450 | 370 | 450 | 400 | 380 | 412 Conditional
N 13.00 [ 13.00 [ 1310 | 14.00 | 1440 | 1350 | Conditional
25-Aug-10 o 324 1 285 | 287 | 340 | 331 | 308 Conditional | CONDITIONAL
P 0.00 | 000 [ 000 ! 000 | C.OO | .00 Safe smT

Page 15 of 50
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] Q 0.00 [ 0.00 ] 0.00 [C.00 [ 000 | 600 Safe
| R 207 | 207 | 207 | 212 [ 203 | 188 Conditional
8 Q.00 | 000 | 0.00 | 600 [ 000 | 0.00 Safe

* Equipment: Anaesthetic workstation
| Diagram:

10-Aug-10 CONDITIONAL
5mT
c
D ) . 11.24
E 11.88 12.50 12.64 12.55 12.33
F 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0400
F1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 13.60 12.80 13.80 12.08 13.36
H 14.10 13.20 14.00 14.80 13.96
| 7.80 8.70 8.70 7.30 8.10
J 6.46 8.65 6.60 6.50 §.51
K 6.50 6.50 6.75 8.55 8.55
L 6.5 8.50 8.50 6.43 6.33
M ) 4,00 443 444 3.87 4.08
N 112.32 | 11333 | 11340 | 11578 | 113.30 | 11363

Page 16 of 50
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0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
! P 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00
! Q 12.50 13.30 14.00 13.60 13.10 1330

i”Equfpment: Bipolar diathermy machine (ESU)
i Diagram:

=
F
; G 14.88
: H 2095 1 1891 | 2003 | 2002
‘ 1 7.40 7.50 7.50 7.86
! J 1140 | 1.1 10.81 11.06
VO 5-Aug-10 K 7.40 872 7.50 7.04 UNSAFE
1 L 2081 | 1085 | 19.80 | 2048
M ] ] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N 1480 | 1586 | 1579 | 1440 | 400 | 14.03
5-Aug-10 0 7.80 740 5.80 7.12 6.80 7.18 UNSAFE
P 670 6.88 8.95 7.33 7.82 7.10
Q 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
R 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Page 17 of 50
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3

6,25

8.57

8.82

6.95

6.30

6.60

T

6.57

8.53

6.58

6.62

7.00

6.66

‘ Eqi:fpmé}i"f: Smoke Evacuator

| Diagram:
I

" Results:

: “Spot” Test _

- 'Readings (¥}
3.74
. 448 :

C 045 0.49 041

0.62 0.50 0.57

10.30 10.04 10.38
F 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 3.00 2.30 274

8-Aug-10 H 66.50 | BB.03 66.34 UNSAFE

| 358 3.50 3.37
J . . 290 2.73 2.88
K 3.12 2.84 2.88 315 2.86 2.97
L 2.90 2.90 2.56 277 2.92 2.81

i Note: Zero rendings - attraction force too small to be picked up by the force gauge. However, attractions still exist
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| Equipment: Syringe drivers
| Diggran:

** Average - Overall MR
; i ompatibifity
3.20 3.00 2.90 3.16 | CONDITIONAL
B ] 3.60 350 3.60 3.56 5mT
C 290 210 220 200 2.32
! D 3.60 3.30 3.00 320 3.20
: E 0 2.00 210 2.60 2.30 2.28
: F 1.60 1.30 140 1.30 1.60 144
G 1690 | 1680 | 1680 | 1650 | 16.20 | 16.64
f H 3.30 3.30 390 400 4.70 3.84
i 0.00 0,00 200 0.00 0.00 0.00
10-Aug-10 J 1216 | 1132 | 1200 | 1245 § 1208 | 11.04 UNSAFE
K 13,96 | 13.00 [ 1388 | 13.00 | 1387 | 1390
L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
M 1024 | 1006 [ 1020 | 1030 | 1020 | 10.20
N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

+ Note: Zero reqdings - aitraction force too small to be picked up by the force gauge. However, attractions still exist
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| Equipment: MR safe patient trolley
- Diagram:

1
: £
|
. i
t
: i
14
|
: i
I
1
: I
: |
i
i
|
, i
: |
i i
: |
i
1
\
‘ |
i
|
. |
! |
. |
i i
i
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‘ -Eé;'ults:

| “Spot” Test

: L

| 2A-hug-io 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFE
| 0.00 5.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00

! 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Flnj<ix|El<|ciAle|mloluio|z|zi-ix|c = |T|ommo|o|o|

! Note: Zero readiy

Page 21 of 50
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. Equipment. Patient warmer
¢ Diagran:

" 16-Aug-10

152.00

151.88

152.02

| 13.68 12,00 13.34
C= 26.90 27,71 28.03 26.95
b 26.00 2550 26.01 25.68
E 33.70 33.80 3367 3378
F : 26.71 2587 26.00 %72
G . 734 760 735 740 729
H 20.49 20.80 21,90 2077 20.89 2097
| 9.80 9.68 8.87 8.50 8.65 9.14
J 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
K 18.00 18.50 18.50 19.00 18.62 18.52
L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
N 27.80 28.80 2830 2780 Z7.90 28.14
Q 37.80 36.80 37.90 37.50 37.50 37.56
P 15.15 15.00 15.00 1540 15.35 15.18

 Note: Zero readings - attraction force too small to be picked up by the force gauge. However, attractions still exist |
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i Equipment; Laryngoscope
. Diagram:

. Results:
F “Spot” Test

DDy
17-Aug-10

all to be picked up by the force gauge. However, attractions still exist

Page 23 of 50
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Equipment: Microscope
Diagram:

Page 24 of 50

JEF




TCH iMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

| Results:

T UNSAFE

Page 25 of 50



TCH iMRI Equipment Test Report: 2010

: A20 1960 | 1998 [ 2029 [ 2000 [ 2740 | 2019
! A2 133 | 1102 | 1960 | 1174 | 1180 | 1i45
i A22 140 1.39 1.38 1.27 140 1.37
i A23 5544 | 5700 | 5695 | 57.00 | 56.28 | 5672
5 A24 7.50 7.50 7.26 7.67 7.32 745
! A25 9930 | 9828 | 9700 | 9852 | 9956 | 983
A28 185.90 | 19670 | 196.01 | 19720 | 197.00 | 19656
! A27 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
AZS 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
AZ9 11.82 1 1232 | 1598 | 1170 1190
; A30 2390 | 2370 | 2356 | 2370 2377
| A3t 6.00 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00
A32 2330 1 2234 | 2080 | 2310 2.5

Note: Zerg readings - attraction force too small to be picked up by th

| Equipment: Transportd
i Diagram:

uge. However, attractions still exist

Page 26 of 50
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| Results:

Imp:
28.94 . . UNSAFE

Pini<|xig|<|clje ooz g = e |—jxie(nm|oo|o| >

Vthe force gouge. However, attractions stilf exist
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iVEquip};ént: Sequential Compression Device (SCD) & calf compressors
I Diagram:

Results:
“Spot” Tes

mpati
UNSAFE

0.89
10.67
2.64
1.36
0.00
2045
63.85
6.05 6.15 615 §.20 8.22
5.71 5.64 5.57 5.82 5.69
9.20 857 8.87 8.85 8.91
: 8.29 8.80 8.60 8.56 8.54
29.50 2040 28,50 29.70 2870 28.56
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 SAFE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

olziz|— = |||
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{Equfpment: Nerve Stimulator
| Diagram:

' Results:
“Spot”Test

7 B
T . _ ) UNSAFE

Page 29 of 50
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f
f
i

" Results:
| “Spot” Test

‘ 18-Aug-10 A 6.28 6.78 UNSAFE
i B 0.00 0.00 0.00
i C 0.00 0.00 0.00 ] . .
; D 17.00 1746 16.58 17.54 1755 17.29 ;
| E 23.70 2398 1 2370 | 2330 23.59 23.64 I
F 15.80 1578 :
G 2310 23.00 ;
H 58,60 56.40 1
| 0.00 0.00 UNSAFF]
J 11,90 10.57 CONDITIONALL _| __ ' _ - o comment [y12]: Depending on whare it
K 3.07 278 is be_ing uged. Unit is very light and might
L 000 T 0.0 UNSAFE D I e e oo magne
M 0.00 0.00
N 0.00 0.00
0 7800 | 7832

Note: Zerg readings - attraction force toc szl

: Equipment: Cusa
: Diggram:
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|

Results:

npatibdiliy
UNSAFE

A7

A9 05 . ) | . 0.00

A1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 2.00 000 UNSAFE
A1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00

Al2 640 - | 560 5.60 6.40 8.24 6.05

Al3 5.60 8.80 5.60 5,80 6.56 6.07

Al4 14250 | 139.30 | 141.80 | 14163 | 14170 | 141.39

Page 31 of 50
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' Equipment: MR safe fire extinguisher
| Dlagram:
* Extinguisher A

. Extinguisher B

 Resuft

i ﬂspgtﬂ

L
C
D
E !
F . ! ] .00 0.00
G 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 1 .00 0.00
H 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 0.00
] 000 | 000 | 000 | 600 | 600 0.00
J 000 | 000 | 000 | 600 | 000 0.00
K 000 T 000 | 000 | 000 | 0.00 0.00

10-Aug-10 L 000 | 000 | 000 | 600 1 0.00 0.00 SAFE

M 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 {However, concern
N 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Is how the stight
0 000 | 000 | 000 [ 000 | 000 | 0.0p | efraction wil react
P 000 | 000 | 000 | 600 | 0.00 0.00 over fime.)

Page 32 of 50

i

JREEN



1

TCH iMRI Equipmeng Test Report: 2010

;1 ] Q [ 060 [ 060 T oo0 [ 006 | oco [ 000 | | |

Equipment: Fire blanket
Diagram:

' Results:

Equment" Large instru

: Diagram

' Results:
. "Spot” Test T
* Readings (N}
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Equipm-é;!:: Medium instrument trolley
| Diagram:

* Results:
. “Spot” Test

Results:
- "Spot” Test

Page 34 of 50
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. Equipment: Linen basket i
; Diogram: I

. Results:

|

. “Spot” Test f
' estDate est po Reading ) T ‘
DD | ompatip ‘
24-Aug-10 0.00 TUNSAFE :

13542

| Equipment: Anaesthetic
- Diagram:

Page 35 of 50
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" Results:
“s ot” Test

b o|z [z |- ixei— |z lo m|mio|o|o

‘ ;Eqbipmeri %

i Diagram:

t
i
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“Spot” Test

P 24-Aug-10 A 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00

| B 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

; c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .

| D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
! £ 0.00 0.00 ] 0.00 0.00 0.00
! F 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| G 2050 | 2080 | 30.00 | 3140 | 30.00 | 2044
; H 9200 | 9510 | 9430 94,04

UNSAFE.

: Equipment: Bowi stand
. Diggram:

Resufts:
“Spot” Test

ity
UNSAFE

‘_ Eéb}pment: Stethose
| Diagram:

i Results:

Page 37 of 50

[at



TCH iMRI Equipmenit Test Report: 2010

" Equipment: Scaffold/ladder
- Diogram:

. Results:
! "Spot” Test

8.00

0.00

B 0.00 0.00

c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
3] 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
F 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
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J 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
K 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 000 0.00
! L 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. Note: Zero readings - gttraction force too small to be picked up by the force gauge. However, ttractions still exist,

| Equipment: Scout trolley
. Dingram:

Results:
“Spot” Test
o Date g RO heading Averane Overs 2
L) GIp 3]
24-Aug-10= 0.00 Q.00 UNSAFE
¢.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00

25.10 25.60 2470
72,30 7250 7282
57.80 58.06 57.78
19.10 20.0¢ 20.56
20.90 20.7C 20.88
10.20 1032 10.41

Equipment: Air sampler
. Diagram:.

Page 39 of 50
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. Resufts:
. “Spot” Test

empat
UNSAFE

[UNSAFE]

COND|T|ONAL[ _i____t -~ Comment [y13]: Power supply is very
H light and may possibly fly into the magnet

000 | 600 | 000 | 600 | 000 | 040
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- Equipment: Vacuum cleaner

 Diagram: :
]
|
i
|

|
5
|

|
\ Results: i
| |
| ; rage "~ Overall MR |
20-Aug-10 | UNSAFE |

B : l

t c 0.00 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 [ 0.0 g
‘g D 0.00 000 | 000 [ 000 | 0060 | 000 z
E 20+ >20 o
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F 0.00 000 [ 000 T 000 | 0.00 0,00 -

G 0.00 000 | 000 | 000 | 0.0 0.00

! H 109.80 109.80

! ] 85.52 85.62

? J 100.00 100,00
K 0.00 000 [ 000 | 000 [ 000 0.00

! L 0.00 006 | 000 | 000 | 000 0.00

| M 0.00 000 | coo | 000 | 000 0.00

| N 0.00 000 | 000 | 000 | 000 0.00

| 0 100.00 100.00

i P 100.00 100.00

! Equipment: Flat bar clamp

| Diagram:

Results:
 “Spot” Test

- Equipment: Roun
i Diagram:

| Results:
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“Spot” Test

o
‘ Resufts:

| “Spot” Test
 Date

Results:
- “Spot” Test

25-Aug-10 A 000 | 000 | 400 | 000 | 000 | 000 ONDITIONA

Page 43 of 50
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B 152 1.62 182 1.60 1.58 1.59
c 1.20 1.06 1.23 1.20 1.00 1.14
D 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
E 1.20 1.26 1.28 1.08 1.03 1.15
: F 0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00 0.00
&) 0.00 Q.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00
! H 0.00 0.00 0.00 0,00 0.00 0.00
! I 1.50 1.60 168 1.60 1.75 1.62
J 1.62 1.62 180 1.70 1.65 1.64

Note: Zero readings - attraction force too small to be picked up by the force gouge. However, ottractions still exist

' Eguipment: Adjustment body support - fiat

- Diagran.

. Results:
“Spot” Test

i

QO

may possibly increase with time.

| . _ _ 1. .-~ Comment [y15]: Slight attraction but
Equipment went back to supplier,

- Equipment: Carter Braine arm supp
| Diagram:

ort
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, 0.00 .-
) 1.50 1.63 .

¢ 400 450 450

D 458 5.00 5.00

E .00 0.00 0.80

tractions still exist

. Equipment: Anspach drill — foot peda T
Diagram:

UNSAFE |

i : - 0.00

Page 45 of 50
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! D 0.0¢ 0.00 0.00 G.00 0.00 0.00

! E 400 4.80 4.00 4.28
F 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
G 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
H 0.00 0.00 0.60 0.00
| 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
J 60.10 58.50 58.50 5882
K 240 240 2.80 2.50
L 2.60 2.60 250 2.54
M 0.80 1.0 0.78 0.79
N 3.20 3.60 3.80 348
0 043 0.50 0.50 0.48
P 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Q 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNSAFE
R 70.50 7140 70.90 71.00

. Note: Zera readings - attraction force too small to be picked up .'s-y_f

However, gttroctions still exist |

Eguipment: [V poles
. Diggram:

Results:
. “Spot” Test

A . 0.00
B 0.60 0.0 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
c 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
o 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
E
F
G

0.00 0.00 0,60 0.00 0,00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.06 0.00 0.00 0.00

NOTE: Zero readings - atiroction force too smatl to be picked up by the force gauge. However, attractions exists, ONE
» wheel on one iV peie has slight attroction.

| Equipment: Pole (green parts)
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Diagram:

Results:
. “Spot” Test
st Dafe

ympa
UNSAFE

- Equipment:Drug cabinet key
- Diagram:

' Results:
. “Spot” Test

DDk NJ:
27-Aug-10 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 UNSAFES
E 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 CONDITIONAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 £.00
0.60 0.00 .00 0.00 G.00
0.00 0.00 .00 0.00 0.00
[ 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
. NOTE: Zero readings - attraction force too small to be picked up by the force gouge. However, attractions exists.
1 Depends an where the key is used. Key Is small and very light weight. Hence, high possibility to fly into the magnet if

3 _hot attached to something/someone. [Qverwritten to “MR SAFE" by Cameron}

éﬂEquipment: Shaver
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: Diagram:

Results:
| “Spot’Test

oler X

_ Equipment: Patient table {Plastic platform)
. Diagram:

Results:
| “Spot” Test

-Sep-1 0

0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
0.00 2.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

i Note: Zero readings - ottroction force too small to be picked up by the force gauge, However, gttractions still exist at
i bends/welding points.

m[ O o | =
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=-Equip}"ﬂé;it: Fluoringe cup
Diagram:

Results:
“Spot” Test
Test Date
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DDA

| { 0B-0ct-10 A . !
i B 0,03 0.03 0.03
€ .00 0.00 0.00
D 0.00 0.00 0.00
: E 0.00 0.00 000
; F 0.60 0.00 .00
: G 0.00 0.00 0.00
: H 0.00 0.00 0.00
i 0.0 0.00 . 0,60
. J 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

. Note: Zero readings - ottraction force 100 small 1o be picked up by the

However, aliractions still exist.

Page 50 of 50
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From: Lamech, James [James.Lamech@act.gov.au]

Sent: Friday, 22 October 2010 9:04 AM

To: i

Cc: Petherbridge. Brett:
Moore, Peter; Pannett, Richard;

Subject: cceptance of Pendant Cabling

Hi Kyril

Whilst waiting for THINC meeting minutes of our meeting yesterday, | would like to summarise the discussion around
the pendant cabling.

The InNTACT BRS for the Neurosuite did not identify any requirement for services using pendant cabling
The requirement from Surgical Services as recently articulated to use the Neurosuite for overflow surgery
from existing theatres (1 to 12) is a new requirement '
o This requirement has yet to be fully analysed and understood
o It could take as long as May 2011 for the Neurosuite to be fully capable of satisfying the requirement
for overflow surgery
s Thecur ing is working to the agreed InTACT acceptance tests though
o wmn to replace the existing through connectors with Krone
o ould an opportunity present itself,gﬁ'nay replace the existing 12 pendant patch leads with
Krone
o In either case, |l liaise with InTACT to confirm product and part numbers
+ In short, the suggested INTACT options of
o Replacement immediately with-is not required
o Capacity increase (ie more active poris) is not required
o Redundancy improvement (the additional ports patched to alternate switches) is not required
s Based on the above, INTACT will proceed with the final component of the pendant cabling acceptance tests
o This will involve assisting the PACS Administrator in confirming the connection to the MI network on
both pendants

Happy to correct any errors or omissions.
Cheers

James Lamech

Project Manager

InTACT

Ph 02 6207 5046

e-mail James.Lamech@act.gov.au

From: Lamech, James

Sent: Friday, 15 October 2010 3:21 PM
To:
Cc:—NicholaS; Belle, Kyril; JasonSmith, Rhona; Robertson, Cameron;

Petherbridge, Brett
Subject: RE: P01716 - Acceptance of Pendant Cabling

| can see that you are in a difficult position.



The facts are that the through connector has failed on at least 2 occasions that | know of in this short period. That's 2
connectors out of a total of 12.

The disconcerting thing is that the failures are unpredictable with no indication or warning that they will fail.

The part number for the hrough connector is 6467 1 121-00 RJ45 Adaptor
The part number for the 10m Catbe leads are 6451 5 039-00

| cannot accept the pendant cabling in its present form but in the end, the users are ACT Health. The risk is theirs not
InTACT.

Kyril/Rhona

Are you prepared to accept the pendant cabling for surgical use? When last tested, they were working.

Cheers

James Lamech

Project Manager

InTACT

Ph 02 6207 5046

" e-mail James.Lamech@act.gov.au

rrom: I
Sent: Friday, 15 October 2010 1:34 PM
Cc: Lamech, James;

Subject: RE: P01716 - Acceptance of Pendant Cabling

| have discussed this issue with_nd they have informed me that the parts used are

certified by the ACMA - Australian Communication and Media Authority, and that_

is on the list of endorsed suppliers to the Australian Government.

At this stage | am not prepared to run new cabling through the pendant particularly now that all connections are
functioning. To do so would involve partially dismantling the pendant. This work would take some time to carry out,
cause much disruption to the theatre and possibly create new problems. Changing the cabling may also create
warranty issues and | do not want to put ACT Health in a position where this might be jeopardized.

However, in order to progress this issue, if INTACT could provide the product code and price for the Krone through
connectors, | will forward the information to or their consideration.

Regards,

2
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ed use of the contents is expressiy prohibited. If you have received
o Sedin thl sage are those of the individual
While all care is taken, neither

The contfent of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthoris

this message in error, please advise the sender and then delete the message and any attach
) 4

sly, and with authonty, states them to be the views o
or any of its employees will be held in any way liable jor the SMISSION Of VIFUSEes.
From |

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 2:15 PM

Lamech, James; _ Maria Fahey

Cc:
Subject: FW: P01716 - Acceptance of Pendant Cabling

Can you please discuss with James and get the specs for these connectors and proceed.

Kind Regards,

From: Lamech, James [mailto:James.Lamech@act.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 October 2010 10:53 AM

To:i

Cc: Chalker, Rodney; JasonSmith, Rhona; ohertson, Cameron; Belle, Kyril;

Moore, Peter;

Subject: RE: P01716 - Acceptance of Pendant Cabling

i [

Fave formally advised me that they do have a through connector that will fit on the pendant and will warrant for
yrs.

Kind;y advise how you would like this progressed...
‘Cheers

James Lamech

Project Manager

InTACT

Ph 02 6207 5046

e-mail James.Lamech@act.gov.au

-amech, James
sesday, 12 October 2010 4:34 PM

n Jedrzejek’
slker, Rodney; JasonSmith, Rhona;PRobertson, Cameron; Belle, Kyril; Moore, Peter; _
endant ing

RE: P01716 - Acceptance of P
Hil
After some discussions with Biomed and our vendors, | may have a way of resolving this issue.

-ave advised me that they may have a through connector that they will warrant for 20yrs. [ think we all realise
that 20yrs may be an overkill, the point is that they will be highly reliable and fit for purpose.

3



A1

The only condition that-wish to impose is that the 10 metre fly cable from the media convertor to the through
connector on the pendant must also be from [Jfkas you are aware, one of the existing 12 fly leads has also failed
recently) ‘

Could you kindly advise how open -ould be to replacing the fly leads and through connectors with -
parts?

Cheers

James Lamech

Project Manager

INTACT

Ph 02 6207 5046

e-mail James.Lamech@act.gov.au

-amech, James
iday, 8 October 2010 3:50 PM

alker, Rodney; JasonSmith, Rhona;_oberlson, Cameron; Belle, Kyril; Moore, Peter; _
RE: P01716 - Acceptance of Pendant Cabling

Hi [l

Just giving you an update on the pendant testing conducted today.

InTACT tested all 6 connections to pendant 'S' and the connection to $10 failed.

On investigation, the through connect keyhole adaptor proved to be fauity.

InTACT replaced the through connector (and relabelled all services) and S10 is now working.

However, considering that this is not the first time that a through connect has failed in this short interval between-
and INTACT acceptance testing, InTACT must conclude that they are not fit for purpose.

Could -kindly research, provide and replace all 12 through connects with a medical grade product?
INTACT will then restest and confirm.

Note that | have the faulty connector in my possession (to avoid its reuse in the Neurosuite)

Cheers

James Lamech

Project Manager

InNTACT

Ph 02 6207 5046
e-mail James.Lamech@act.gov.au

obertson, Cameron
ednesday, 6 October 2010 2:51 AM
nech, James

alker, Rodney; [N 2=sonsmith, Rhona;

RE: PO1716 - Acceptance of Pendant Cabling

James,

You can access the suite at any time today. Just call me on my mobile, 0414706021, and advise me of your arrival so
that | can organise access for you.

Regards,

Cameron Robertson



iMRI Section Manager
Medical Imaging
The Canberra Hospital

From: Lamech, James
Sent: Wednesday, 6 October 2010 9:49 AM
To: Robertson, Cameron

Cc: Chalker, Rodney; I 1asonsmith, Rhona; ||| G
Subject: P01716 - Acceptance of Pendant Cabling

Hi Cameron
-have advised that the pendant cabling is fixed.

InTACT need to complete their acceptance testing of the cabling.

We will need access to the Suite for about an hour and access to a ladder.
Kindly advise when we may have this access...

Cheers

James Lamech

Project Manager

InTACT

Ph 02 6207 5046
e-mail James.Lamech@act.gov.au

This email, and any attachments, may be confidential and also privileged. If you are not the
intended recipient, please notify the sender and delete all copies of this transmission along with
any attachments immediately. You should not copy or use it for any purpose, nor disclose its
contents to any other person.
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McClymont, Geoff

Sent: uesday, ctober :

To; I inta: Petherbri Brett: Belle, Kyril: Lamech, James;
lakely-Kidd, Richard
Cc:
Subject: Neuro/SAPU PDM 036 Action Statement
Attachments: 101021___Neuro-SAPU_PDM 036_Action Statement.pdf
Dear all,

Please find attached Action Statement following the Project Directors' Meeting (PDM) 036 held Thursday 21 October.

Should you have any comments on content or otherwise, please do not hesitate to let me know.

Kind Regards,




Action Statement

Client  ACT Health Meeting No 036
Project Neurosuite/SAPU Location TCH Building 23 Meeting Room 1
Meeting Project Directors’ Meeting Date Thursday 21 October 2010, 8.30am
Name Initials Position Organisation Attending
Jacinta George JG Alg Senior Manager — RU ACTH part
Brett Petherbridge  |BP Capital Works Manager — RU {ACTH v
Kyril Belle KB Senior Biomed Engineer — RU ACTH part
James Lamech JL Project Manager INTACT part

Distribution Attendees & apologies, plus:

v

ANANEN

Manfred Halton MH

Senior Manager Eng Services (CADP) | ACTH

DM

MF

RJ

No.

Action

By

DESIGN CHANGE REQUESTS

Current status and PDM recommendations of design change requesis (see attachment 1)

Note

As per ACTH confirmation at the handover meeting, provided the safe operations of the facility is
not compromised ACTH confirmed that there was a moratorium on design change for 3 months
untif users have had sufficient operational time in the facility as designed.

A number of design change requests are not considered critical to the safe operation of the
facility and may reflect a change in operational use from the originally proposed at design
change.

Note

Funding:

ﬂdvised no project contingency remains to fund design changes. There is a small
amount of funding remaining from the FF&E bhudget however noting that this was additional
funding provided on the basis that what was not required would be returned to the CADP budget

Note

14,

Design change Requests for signage required in outside Neurosuite and appropriate mirror
outside ward clerk area were approved and funded from FF&E budget—-:o formally

instruct -o complete work

PK —
21.10.10

1.5.

Reduce height of sluice - JG and BP met with Heather Bullard and decision was made not to
change the height of the sluice.

Note

Tuesday, 26 October 2019 101021__Neuro-SAPU_PDM 038_Action Statement



2. InTACT
2.1. | Pendent Cabling JL & KB confirmed: Note
a. The curmrent cabling is working to the agreed INTACT acceptance iests UL~
b. Suggested options INTACT had previously identified via email are not required at this 05.10.10
time (Replacement with -s not required, Capacity increase (ie more active ports)
is not required; Redundancy improvement (the additional ports paiched to alternate
switches) is not required)
¢. Based on the above, INTACT will proceed with the final component of the pendant
cabling acceptance tests
L —
JL. to confirm the final INTACT budget 25.10.10
3. PLANT ROOM
3.1. a. advised the plant reom has been handed over to PM&M on 19/10/2010. Note
b. to finalise Certificate of Occupacy (COU} application for the full scope of works KOH —
encompassing south slab fitout and the plant room 25.10.10
C. -o arrange GOU for the whole facility including the plant room KOH —
29.10.10
4, DEFECTS RECTIFICATION
41, a. o ised defects list is 99% complete with 2 fire doors expected to be installed end  [GES-
October 29.10.10
5. POST HANDOVER ITEMS
5.1. a. dvised that OM&M manuals and WAE drawings targeted for end October PD —
b. o arrange a training session for PM&M re building services 29.10.10
6. OTHER BUSINESS
6.1. a. KOH noted design change requests received for SAPU GES
b. -o review and advise users where applicable to formally submit design change
requests

Tuesday, 26 Cctobar 2010 1901021__Neuro-SAPU_PDM 036_Action Statement
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Attachment 1

Design Description User PDM Recommendation

change Priority

requests

submitted {Note cost estimate exclude GST)

02/09/2010 Reduce height of sluice il Foliowing the meeting with Heather Buliard, JG and BP
decision has been made not to change the height of the
sluice at this stage {see email attached)

06/09/2010 Appropriate mirror outside OR 1 . -estimate - $180 supply only

ward clerk area  Funded from FF&E budget

. -0 be instructed to undertake mirror installation
Black line in to lino to indicate 1 Monitor as an operational issue
where doors open

02/02/2010 Temperature display in theatre 2 Monitor as an operational issue

Type of display unit required — surgeons to confirm
Red ling on the floor at check 2 Monitor as an operational issue
paint
30/08/2010 Rolled edges to joinery in control 2 Control Room — monitor as an operational issue
room, sterile set up and e KOH advised control room was not designed as a fully
anaesthetic bay sterile zone and hence the installation of the desk
complies with the design. It would not be a
straightforward exercise to replace this desk due to the
amount of services on and under the desk.
st at - 510,355
Sterile Setup and Anaesthetic Bay — monitor as an
operational issue
 BP to confirm with Infection Control whether these 2
desks can be moenitored during DLP and replaced at a
later time if necessary on the basis that moisture
etting into the joints will only be during cleaning
. stimate (Sterile Setup) - $3,055
. stimate (Anaesthetic Bay) - $2,360
Doors to cupboard in control room 2 Monitor as an operational issue
and sterile set up As per Control Room joinery recommendation above
Touch panel control to exit 2 Maonitor as an operational issue
checkpaint in to corridor next to
fire warden phone
02/09/2010 Signage outside Neuro and walls 3 . -astimate - $840 supply and install
at checkpoint * Additional scope can be funded from FF&E budget
« [l be instructed to undertake signage installation
07/09/2010 Wards person call bell in control 3 Monitor as an operational issue
room
02/09/2010 Activate GPO for warming cabinet 4 Completed
and replace with a red cover
02/09/2010 Additional data point to blood gas 4 Monitor
monitor
02/09/2010 Tesla numbers in the lino Previously confirmed with TGJ as not required
02/09/2010 Magnet transit lines Previously confirmed with TGJ as not required
Tuesday, 26 Qctober 2010 101021__Nauro-SAPU_PDM 038_Action Statsment 3
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From: JasonSmith, Rhona

Sent: Tuesday, 26 October 2010 4:56 PM

To: Bullard, Heather

Ce: Reid, Barbara

Subject: Neuro Suite functional availability

Background

On the 121 October John Fuller, David McDowell, a wardsperson and members of the Neuro nursing team
did a mock-up for spinal surgery taking the spinal equipment including spinal table and microscope etc into

OR14. The team trialled the bed in numerous positions taking into consideration the anaesthetic machine and
equipment, and imaging equipment.

Outcome

The fixed MRI table limited the configuration of additional operating equipment required for spinal surgery
which decreased the working size of the OR to smaller than is currently available in OR7 thus potentially
compromising the sterile field (the fixed MRI bed would be within 1 metre of the surgeons' back).
The theatre lights are an issue as they need to be centrally located over the operating table and this was
unachievable because of the fixed MRI table. We found the only way the Jackson table could be positioned
was with the head also at the LCDs, feet at sterile stock room. This was the only way you could operate with
one or two overhead lights centrally above the patient. However, it is the preference of several of the
anaesthetists to have the patient’s head to be near the sterile stock room doors not the LCDs.

“inally, the radiographers would have a difficult time wheeling the machines around into the MRI suite. The
impact this would have on the rest of the ORs would be very significant,

Comment

The Neuro MRI Suite Working Party has the brief to work through the processes to enable other surgery to be
performed in this suite. There are many issues to be resolved particularly in relation to ensuring that the
environment is clear of ANY magnetic objects prior to IMRI surgery. | believe this can be achieved, however
as we are all ‘learner drivers’ at the moment we need to progress carefully for safety reasons. My plan is to
move towards doing non-MRI cases in OR14 initially ie heads first then carpal tunnels. The reason is that
non-MRI heads use pretty much the same surgical equipment so the transition in this conservative
environment should be reasonably smooth. The variation arrives with the anaesthetic equipment. The
anaesthelists preference is not to use the MRI safe machine for any other surgery. With this comes a
multitude of small pieces of equipment that have magnetic properties eg needles. We need to develop SOPs
to ensure that the environment is COMPLETLEY safe before IMRI surgery would next be performed in that
room. Dry runs then need to be conducted and staff trained.

Once we start considering using the OR for other types of surgery we start exponentially increasing the risk of
small/tiny magnetic items being inadvertently left in the OR. | feel we need to move very carefully in this
regard as the risks are so high.

. Hope this is the information you require,

Regards
Rhona

file://P:\Dir of Surgery\Theatres\Neuro Suite functional availability htm 30/03/2012

LG
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McCIxmont, Geoff

From: Scoft, Adrian

Sent: Friday, 5 November 2010 2:23 PM
To: Brussel, Thomas; Belle, Kyril
Subject: FW: TCH Neurosuite - C of O

FYi,

Hopefully we will have possession by the end of next week.
Thanks Adrian.

Adrian Scott

Director Strategic Suppoit | Level 3, 11 Moore Street CANBERRA ACT 2600 | P: (02} 6205 0867 | _
Business & Infrastructure — committed to timely, responsive and client-focused services

i, AT
“i Hexith  Care Excelience Collaboration Integrity

From: Willcox, Keren (Supply)

Sent: Friday, 5 November 2010 1:38 PM
To: Scott, Adrian

Cc: Kirchner, Horst; Grovenor, Priya
Subject: FW: TCH Neurosuite - C of O

Adrian,
The hold up on the C of O is with ACTPLA, something to do with the clectrical clearance.

Paul from -s hoping it will be sorted out by mid-next week and will send the through certificate
ASAP.

Kind Regards,

:ren Willcox
Alg: Capitat Works & Accommodation Coordinator | Strategic Support | Level 3, 11 Moore St, CANBERRA ACT 2600 | P: 620 51769 I_

Business & infrastructure — committed to timely, responsive and client-focused services
Care Excellence Collaborstion integrity

rrors [
Sent: Friday, 5 November 2010 1:25 PM

To: Willcox, Keren (Supply)
Subject: FW: TCH Neurosuite

Hi Keren,

As discussed, see below. As soon as the certificate comes through, I will pass it on.



Cheers,

The content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, [)]\_dS( mhm LhL scnd\r dnu Lhm de!ete the message and any attachment{(s}_Any views e d2p this message are those of the individual sender, except
‘hile ali care is taken, nen+=rd

From: B
Sent: Monday, 1 November 2010 10:59 AM
To:

Subject: FW: TCH Neurosuite

FYL

From:

Sent: Monday, 1 November 2010 9:34 AM
To:
Subject: RE: TCH Neurosuite

i Paul,

Just a note to advise that | have compiled all the COU documentation for the Neurosuite for lodgement
with ACTPLA today. The COU for stage 1, and a Partial COU for Stage 2 have already been issued. This
lodgement will supersede the Partial COU for Stage 2 thus you will have final COU’s for both Stage 1 and
Stage 2.

Regards

Chris

From:_.
Sent: Friday, 29 October 2010 11:36 AM

Subject: FW: TCH Neurosuite

i [

-

S,



I"m just making sure you have received the attached certification from -Could you also advise of
when all documents will be lodged to ACTPLA.

Thanks,

1€ content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential. Any unauthorised use of the contents is expressly prohibired. If you have received this
.uessage in error, please advise the sender and then delete the message and any attachment{s). Anv views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender, except

where the sender expressly. and with authority, states them to be the views o While all care i3 taken, neither
or any of its employezs will be held in any way liable for the transimission of viruses. ABN]
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From:

Sent: Friday, 29 October 2010 10:53 AM
To:
Cc:

Subject: RE: TCH Neurosuite

Attached is the certificate for the fan systems

negards

Sent: Thursda ober 2010 1:30 PM
To: IR

Subject: TCH Neurosuite

As per my phone messages, could you please give me a call back, Urgently Re. C of O for the Neurosuite/
SAPU projects.

o

.

¥3

vt



Thanks,

The content of this e-mail, including attachments, may be privileged and confidential, An‘. unaut ’mns:‘(I use of the contents is expressly prohibited. If you have received this
message in error, please advise the sender and then delete the massage and any attach:ment(s 'S his message are those of the indiv S xcept
where the sender expressly, and with authority, states them to be the views of] i is taken, ncumM

or any of its employees will be held in any way liable for the transmission of viruses. ABN:

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5573
(20101028

The message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com

Information from ESET NOD32 Antivirus, version of virus signature database 5576
(20101029)

“he message was checked by ESET NOD32 Antivirus.

http://www.eset.com




From: - JasonSmith, Rhona

Sent: Friday, 12 November 2010 4:54 PM

To: : Reid, Barbara; Lang, Kellie

Cc: Burns, Cathy; Zuccherelli, Lisa; Brussel, Thomas; Guy, Shane;

Burns, Michelle; Harman, Maria; Andrews, Kylie; Lyons,
Robert; Reeves, Kerri; Wood, Daniel
Subject: Neuro Suite Update

Hi Barb and Kellie

The Neuro Working Party has been meeting weekly to progress outstanding items remaining
for the clinical commissioning of the Neuro IMRI suite. This is progressing well although we
are still awaiting a response regarding the issue of the height of the sluice. As there have
been a limited number of IMRI cases to date the Working Party has identified the importance
of ‘budding’ up less experienced staff members with key neuro personnel to increase their
lavel of confidence when IMRI cases are booked.

The Working Party is also progressing the body of work regarding undertaking non-iMRI
cases in OR 14. Attached is a list of the current cases that have been identified we should be
able to undertake initially. The SOP is currently being developed to manage the environment
both before and after non-iIMRI surgery; and the table attachment for non-iMRI surgery has
arrived. The rep is coming on Monday to inservice the staff,

Next Steps

Once the SOP has been developed for both scrub and anaesthetics we will undertake a dry
run to identify any outstanding issues.

Surgical Bookings will then be notified of the availability of OR14 for these cases.

iMRI Suite Non
MRI Case List.d...

Regards
Rhona

Rhona Jason3Smith

Assistant Director of Nursing Perioperative Services
The Canberra Hospital

ph (02) 62443051

fx (020 6244 3348

Care Excellence Collaboration Integrity

A



IMRI Suite Non MRI Case List

The following is a proposed list of procedures can occur the Neuro iMRI suite
that do not require the use of the magnet:

e Craniotomy

- for excision of tumour

- for cerebral aneurysm

- for subdural haematoma
Cranioplasty
Insertion of Ventricular Peritoneal shunt
Radio frequency facet denervation
Anterior cervical discectomy and fusion
Carpal tunnel decompression
Nerve decompression
Muscle or nerve biopsy
Transphenoidal resection of pituitary tumour



McClymont, Geoff

i
From:
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2010 10:40 AM
To: Belle, Kyril
Cc: McClymont, Geoff
Subject: FW: Hospital leve! recall for product correction - IMRIS Operating Room Tables
[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: RC-2010-RN-01182-3 TGA Recall Notice.doc

From: Margaret.Dillon@tga.gov.ay [mailto:Margaret.Dillon@tga.qov.au] On Behalf Of Recalis@tga.qov.au
Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2010 10:27 AM

To: #Recalls _Devices Group@tga.gov.au

Subject: Hospital level recall for product correction - IMRIS Operating Room Tables [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Please find attached a notice of a recall action. This may be further distributed as required.

The sponsor of the product is contacting the following customers. Please do not pass on customer information to third
parties

1 hospital in ACT:

The Canberra Hospital

Other relevant information: None

TGA Recalls Unit

“"Important: This transmission is intended only for the use of the addressee and may contain confidential or legally privileged information and has
been sent in accordance with the TGA security pclicy.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are notified that any use or dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you receive this
transmission in error please notify the author knmediately and delete all copies of this transmissicn.”
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Australian Government

Department of Health and Ageing
Therapeutic Goods Administration

URGENT RECALL FOR PRODUCT CORRECTION

LEVEL: Hospital CLASS: Class 11

REFERENCE: RC-2010-RN-01182-3 DATE AGREED: 3/12/2010

PRODUCT: IMRIS Operating Room Tables Model T2X;
Part Number ~ 110470-000
Serial Number - 10002343
ARTG number 136622
SPONSOR: Emergo Asia Pacific Pty Ltd
PHONE: 02 90061662 - Mike Skalsky
REASON: The manufacturer has identified a part of the table that can become contaminated

with fluids and that is not easily accessed for cleaning.

The sponsor is expected to dispatch letters to all affected customers within two working days of the
agreed date. Please do not contact the sponsor for further information unless you believe that you
have the goods under recall and have not received a recall letter.

Product Distribution: 1 hospital in ACT

Product export status: Unknown

This issue was first identified by the Sponsor

[Classification system. Class [ — Class T defects are potentially life-threatening or could cause a serious risk to health.
Class II — Class 1l defects could cause illness or mistreatment, but are not Class I. Class I1f — Class 111 defects may not
pose a significant hazard to health, but withdrawal may be initiated for other reasons.

Class I & I1 recalls are considered to be safety related recalls]

Address: PO Box 100 Woden ACT 2606 Website: www.tga.gov.au
Telephone: 02 6232 8935 Facsimile: 02 6203 1451 ABN 40 939 406 304



McClymont, Geoff

From: E7McCIymont, Geoff,

Sent: Thursday, 9 December 2010 10:56 AM '

To: Brown, John; Cramp, Brendan (Supply); Silec, Mario (Supply); Williams, Horace; Saker,
Steve

Cc: Belle, Kyril; O'Dwyer, Mike; Van Lith, Martin

Subject: Urgent Recall Product Correction RC-2010-RN-01182-3

Attachments: RC-2010-RN-01182-3.doc; RC-2010-RN-01182-3 TGA Recall Notice.doc

Hi All,

Please check your inventory and inspect your stock to see if any product is subject to the (these) Notification(s),
attached. 4

Please sign and return the attached form for verification of receipt of this notice (signature require in Table)

Thank you,

gwﬁ Mc(’zlymmt

Email geoff.mcclymont@act.gov.au
Biomedical Engineering | Building 3, Level 1, The Canberra Hospital GARRAN ACT 2605 |

Ph: 6244 3043 | Fax: 6244 3819 |
Business & Infrastructure — committed fo timely, responsive and client-focused services
ACT Health - Care Excellence Collaboration Integrity
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URGENT - MEDICAL PRODUCT NOTICE S

Biomedical
Engineering
Services

Biomedical Engineering Services

Biomedical Engineering Services (BES) has received from the Therapeutic Goods
Administration (TGA) in the Commonwealth Department of Health and Ageing, the attached
Notification(s) for medical devices or products relating to their quality, safety or efficacy.

The Notification(s) will advise the product is subject to:

O Urgent Recall for Product Correction

TGA Reference Product
RC-2010-RN- IMRIS Operating Room Tables Model T2X;
01182-3

Part Number — 1104700-000
Serial Number — 10002343
ARTG Number 136622
Emergo Asia Pacific Pty Ltd

Distribution for Action

Name Department Receipt Verification

Supply Manager | Supply Services, ACT Health

o
Clinical Biomedical Engineering, TCH 3 %) .
Engineering / Y
Y/

Manager

Signature Required Please

Distribution for Information Only

Name Department Receipt Verification
Kyril Belle Engineer-Biomedical Engineering | e
Martin Van Lith | Systems Coordinator — B&I .
Mike O’Dwyer Property Management and ) .
Maintenance
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Action Taken

Please check your inventory and inspect your stock to see if any product is subject to this
(these) Notification(s).

If product is found please isolate the items and contact ACT Health Supply (for consumables)
on PH 6205 0807, Biomedical Engineering Services (for Medical Equipment) PH 6244 3045
or Property Management and Maintenance (for Non-Medical Equipment) PH 6244 2115 so
that appropriate follow up action may be taken.

Please sign and return this form for verification of receipt of this notice (Signature required in Table
above please). A duplicate is attached that may be retained for your own records.

Even if you find that no held stock or products are subject to the above action the return of
this form signed with action taken is required to reconcile the process.

Jennie Baker

Director

Business Support

Biomedical Engineering Services
The Canberra Hospital

Building 3, Level 1

ATTACHED: Copy of this form, TGA Recall Notice(s), Return envelope for receipt verification
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URGENT - MEDICAL PRODUCT NOTICE

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

* The Notification(s) will advise the product is subject to;

0 Urgent Recall for Product Correction

TGA Reference Product
RC-2010-RN- IMRIS Operating Room Tables Model T2X;
01182-3 Part Number ~ 1104700-000

Serial Number — 10002343
ARTG Number 136622
Emergo Asia Pacific Pty Ltd

Distribution for Action

Name Department }e%ipt Verification
Supply Manager | Supply Services, ACT Health . %ﬁd«%«\ ‘p
Clinical Biomedical Engineering, TCH . '
Engineering
Manager |

Signature Reguired Please

Distribution for Information Only

Name Department Receipt Verification
Kyril Belle Engineer-Biomedical Engineering | o
Martin Van Lith | Systems Coordinator — B&I .
Mike O’Dwyer Property Management and .
Maintenance
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‘Action Taken

f?fo,{c,o,y Y (S

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
ot Property Management and Maintenance (for Non-Medical Equipment) PH 6244 2115 so
that appropriate follow up action may be taken.

Please sign and return this form for verification of receipt of this notice (Signature required in Table
above please), A duplicate is attached that may be retained for your own records.

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

Biomedical Engineerting Services
The Canberra Hospital

Building 3, Level 1

ATTACHED: Copy of this form, TGA Recall Notice(s), Return envelope for receipt verification

RC-2010-RN-01182-3 Last printed 09/12/2010 11:13:00 AM Page 2 of 2
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URGENT - MEDICAL PRODUCT NOTICE N

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
Emergo Asia Pacific Pty I.td

Distribution for Action

Name Department Receipt Verification
Supply Manager | Supply Services, ACT Health .
Clinical Biomedical Engineering, TCH .
Engineering
Manager

Signature Required Please

Distribution for Information Only

Name Department Receipt Verification
Kyril Belle Engineer-Biomedical Engineering | o
Martin Van Lith | Systems Coordinator — B&I o
Mike O’Dwyer Property Management and o
Maintenance

RC-2010-RN-01182-3 Last printed 09/12/2010 10:52:00 AM Page 1 of 2
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

RC-2010-RN-01182-3 Last printed 09/12/2010 10:52:00 AM Page 2 of 2
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